

Shannon Meadows

35 yr Registered Nurse

Pleasant Hill, MO 64080

sameadowsrn@gmail.com

+1 210 633 6001

Dynamic, seasoned RN with 20 yrs Labor and Delivery experience, 10+ OR, Hospice, 1-2 yr Rehab and ICU. Loyal and punctual, committed to excellent patient care. Team player with a positive attitude and kind disposition.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Staff RN/Charge Nurse

Golden Valley Memorial Healthcare - Clinton, MO

July 2022 to Present

Labor and Delivery night shift staff and relief charge. AWHONN EFM Intermediate certified, Fetal Monitoring, Cesarean, Normal Newborn, NRP Certified, BLS, ACLS.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Encompass Health - San Angelo, TX

February 2021 to May 2022

Rehabilitation, Med Surg and Covid, Total Care 5-8pts daily, daily phlebotomy, IV management, blood administration, safe patient transfers

RN

Modern Vascular - San Antonio, TX

October 2020 to January 2021

Cath Lab Interventional Radiology, Vascular Endarterectomy, Peripheral Vascular interventions, Pre-op and Post-Op

RN PACU

Surgery Partners - San Antonio, TX

December 2019 to December 2020

Ambulatory Surgery, Conscious sedation, Rapid assessments and critical thinking with a wide range of physicians. Pre-Op, Post-Op

RN Staff Nurse

Northwest Health System - Johnson, AR

March 2019 to December 2020

ER, Labor&Delivery, Couplet Care at Women's hospital. Triage, frequent IV access and rapid assessment with documentation. Patient management throughout birth and recovery. AWHONN fetal monitoring certified, BLS, ACLS, PALS, NRP.

RN Staff Nurse

Illinois Department of Rehabilitation - Joliet, IL
March 2018 to December 2018

Trach/Vent Total Care including in-line suction, Ventilator, Quadriplegic

Care Coordinator

Granny's Nanny - Joliet, IL
January 2014 to May 2018

Owner and Sole Proprietor specializing in care for Hospice , quadriplegic and elderly home care. Extensive travel and coordination of care across multidisciplinary teams. Develops plan of care with clients and family members to achieve maximum independence and optimal health.

RN Travel Nurse

MEDICAL STAFFING NETWORK INC - Texas
March 2008 to January 2012

Labor and Delivery assignments in Texas, Nevada, California

RN Staff Nurse

IASIS Healthcare - San Antonio, TX
January 2008 to January 2010

Labor and Delivery Las Vegas, NV and San Antonio, TX

RN Case Manager

VistaCare Hospice - San Antonio, TX
January 2002 to January 2005

Case Manager for 11-13 Hospice clients, Care Plan Review and Interdisciplinary Group team reports.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Angelo State University - San Angelo, TX
August 1981 to May 1986

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2023

State: TX

Skills

- Home Care (10+ years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Coordination
- Case Management

- Hospice (10+ years)
- Labor and Delivery (10+ years)
- Behavioral Health (5 years)
- Hospital
- Critical Care
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- EMR systems
- Airway management
- ICU experience
- Cerner
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Nursing
- Computer literacy
- Acute care
- Anatomy knowledge
- Hospice care
- Documentation review
- Patient care
- Conflict management
- Phone triage
- Venipuncture
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Time management
- Communication skills
- Organizational skills
- Patient monitoring
- English
- EHR systems (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

CPR Certification

NRP Certification

August 2022 to August 2024

Compact State Nurse License**Groups**

AWHONN

July 2003 to July 2010

Fetal Monitor instructor

AORN

January 2017 to January 2018

Attended AORN National convention 4/2017